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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
it OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

MEMORANDUM

FOR - MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 23 January 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V. MOLANO,
JR., endorsing the request of Tarlac 1% District Engineering Office District Engineer Erelina B. Santos, for the
modification of the project stated hereunder:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION . PHYSICAL TARGET / COST
LOCATION ‘Per GAA : : : Per i
UACS: 292003020402615 | Asmndified GAA/Original | AS modified
MFO-2 Flood Management MFO-2 Flood Management Phvsical Physical
Services: Construction / Services: Construction / Target Target
Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood 637 sg.m 637 Im
Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems: Drainage Systems:
Construction of Slope Construction of Flood
Bray. Protection Structure - Mitigation Structure —
Telbang Construction of Slope Construction of Slope Unit Cost Unit Cost

Protection along Camiling River | Protection along Camiling River
Phase II), P47.091/ BR7.001/
E?a milin 9,) at Brgy. Telbang (Phase 1), at Brgy. Telbang (Phase II), Sq.m [

i i st
Tatlac Camiling, Tarlac Camiling, Tarlac 1* LD
(Construction of Slope (Construction of Flood
Protection Structure) Mitigation Structure) -
Esiimaied
Allocation: CLost:
P30M P30M

Justification: Change of the project description. The project title was erroneously encoded on the GAA. It
should be Construction of Flocd Mitigation Structure. Based on MYPS and the modified type of work, the target
should also be modified from square meter to lineal meter.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

Officer-In-Charge

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Mariz Cataling F. Calwal,, PhD,CFSOQ T
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